
 

 

Vedat Gashi 
Chairman of the Board 
Legislator, 4th District 

Tel: (914) 995-2848  •  Fax: (914) 995-3884  •  E-mail: Gashi@westchesterlegislators.com 
 

TO:   Catherine Parker, Chair, Committee on Appointments 

  Sunday Vanderberg, Clerk of the Board of Legislators 

FROM: Vedat Gashi, Chairman of the Board of Legislators 

DATE:  March 13, 2024 

RE:   Appointment to the Westchester Community Services Board 

 

I hereby appoint Legislator Jewel Williams Johnson as the Board of Legislators liaison member 

of the Westchester Community Services Board for a term to commence on January 1, 2023 and 

to expire on December 31, 2024.  

 

This appointment is in accordance with Chapter 156.31 of the Westchester County Charter and is 

not subject to a vote by the Board of Legislators. 

 

Please place this memo on the March 18th, 2024 Westchester County Board of Legislators 

meeting agenda for the referral to the Appointments Committee for record keeping purposes.  

 

Thank you. 
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